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Mesa Petroleum Co.
1000 Vaughn Building
Midland, TX 79701

Re: TFourmile
#1-0-26-18-24
Eddy County NM

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of the Completion Report on
the subject well reporting a completion in the Wolfcamp-
Bursum.

However, according to our Geologist the tops are as follows:
Penn. 6322, Strawn 7640, Atoka 8143, Morrow LS 8396, Morrow
Clastics 8475.

Therefore the well would be completed in the upper Penn.

Further, since this is an oil well with 40 acres dedicated
the lease name should be changed to Fourmile #1.

If you have any gqguestions concerning this matter please feel
free to call upon me.

Sincerely,

s A, /éﬂwﬂ/

W.A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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